From: Hudes, Estie

Cc: Blanco. Rochelle Hartwig

Subject: FW: 4/23 CAPS Methods Core presents: Michael Duke, PhD -- Mixed Methods Research -- 2-4pm, MH-2700, 2nd
Floor, Mission Hall

Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 12:11:26 PM

Attachments: image006.png

Dear Methods Core participants,
Please consider attending this seminar.

You are welcome to RSVP to me Estie Hudes (whether to be put on the building
security list or to let us know that you are planning to attend), or to Rochelle
Blanco

| will be out of the country starting 4/22, so might be slow to reply to emails. |
am sorry to have to miss this important presentation

Thanks,
--Estie

From: Blanco, Rochelle Hartwig <Rochelle.Blanco@ucsf.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 4:20 PM

Subject: 4/23 CAPS Methods Core presents: Michael Duke, PhD -- Mixed Methods Research -- 2-
4pm, MH-2700, 2nd Floor, Mission Hall

CAPS Methods Core and TAPS Postdoctoral Training
Program present:

Michael Duke, PhD
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Mixed Methods Research

Tuesday, April 239, 2019
2:00 - 4:00 pm
UCSF Mission Hall -2"9 Floor - Room 2700
550 16th Street, San Francisco, CA

Add To My Calendar

Considerations around analyzing, writing up and publishing mixed
methods research.

This will be a postdoctoral seminar. Any others who are interested are
welcome to attend!

RSVP to Rochelle.Blanco@ucsf.edu to be added to the Security List for Mission Hall.

Michael Duke is a medical anthropologist and public health researcher whose
work focuses on the physical and mental health of Latinos and Pacific Islander
immigrant populations. A particular focus of his work concerns the role played by
discrimination and historical trauma on depression, anxiety, substance abuse, and
PTSD. His methodological areas of expertise include mixed methods research
design, ethnography, and community based participatory research. He is currently
the Director of Research at the Center for the Study of Child Care Employment at
the University of California, Berkeley.

Devision of Proventon Scences

Rochelle Blanco
Academic Program Management Officer

Traineeships in AIDS Prevention Studies (TAPS) Program
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